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From: Studentwire
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 2 - Fall Open House, Summer Training 

Program Seminar, Wellness Center Dining Specials, WRC Weekend Tutoring, WRC 
Workshop, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Today: Fall Open House 
The Office of Undergraduate Admissions will be hosting the 
annual Fall Open House today from 9 am to 2 pm. We have a 
record number of guests registered to visit our beautiful 422-
acre campus! This event continues to attract an increased 
number of exceptional and qualified candidates who are 
strongly considering Lincoln to pursue their studies. 
Contact: Nikoia Forde 
Read more 
 

  

 
 

 

Today: Summer Training Program Seminar 
Please see the attached regarding the University of Iowa Summer 
Training Program (Cancer Research) seminar being held today. 
Contact: Elizabeth Perkins 
Read More 

 
Wellness Center Dining Specials 
Thompson Hospitality invites you to take advantage of the following 
November specials:  
$3.99 Roasted Veggie Wrap 
$3.99 Loaded Fries with Bacon & Cheese 
$1.99 Sweet Potato Pie 
Contact: Jena Williams 
Read more 
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WRC Weekend Tutoring 
Come for weekend tutoring by WRC tutors in the Library, Room 302. 
See flyer for details! 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

 
Monday: WRC Workshop 
Come to the WRC Workshop on "Writing Graduate School Personal 
Statements" on Monday, November 5 at 4 pm in the Library Room 302. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 

 
Monday: DocuMonday 
Join us at the library in Room 301 for a screening of $100 A Day:  
Justice and Reparation in California's Legal System Monday,  
November 5 at 5 pm. 
Contact: Carla Sarratt 
Read More 
 
November 6: Flu Shots 
The flu shot schedule for students, faculty and staff is now available. If 
you would like to schedule an appointment please call health services. 
The next session will be held Tuesday, November 6.  
Contact: Theresa Richards 
Read more 
 
November 12-14: Senior Portraits  
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking 
senior yearbook portraits from November 12-14.  Please see the 
attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More  

 
Speak up Speak Out Survey  
Lincoln women and men are encouraged to participate in the "Speak Up 
Speak Out" survey. This anonymous survey will help the Next 
Generation Leadership Institute enact change on Lincoln's campus. 
Speak up about women's issues on campus and let us know how you 
want them to be solved. Your voice matters!  
Contact: Jenai Patrick 
Survey Link  
 

Climate Survey Reminder 
All students are invited to participate in the Campus Climate 
Survey.  This anonymous survey was developed to assess the current 
climate of Lincoln University. This is your opportunity to voice your 
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opinion regarding the campus community.    If you have any questions, 
contact the Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
at oierp@lincoln.edu.   
Contact: Office of Institutional Effectiveness, Research, and Planning 
Campus Climate Survey 
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